PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

STOCK CORPORATION Independence - Freedom - Happiness
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
No: 35 1/DOBC-TCKT HCM City, July 18, 2025

PERIODIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DISCLOSURE

To: Ha Noi Stock Exchange.

In accordance with Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated
November 16, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Finance, guiding the disclosure of
information on the stock market, Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company
hereby discloses its financial statements (FS) for Q2 2025 to the Hanoi Stock
Exchange as follows:

1. Organization name: Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company

Stock code: PXT
Dia chi: 35G, 30/4 Street, Thang Tam Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

- Dién thoai lién h¢/Tel: (0254) 3835 888 Fax: (0254) 3835 883
- Email: info@dobc.vn Website: www.dobc.vn

2. Contents of disclosed information:

Financial Statement Q2 2025

[ | Separate Financial Statements (The listed company does not have
subsidiaries and the parent accounting entity has no subordinate units);

[ ] Consolidated financial statements (The listed company has
subsidiaries);

Combined Financial ~Statements (The listed company has
subordinate accounting units with independent accounting systems).

- Circumstances requiring explanation:

+ The profit after corporate income tax in the statement of profit and loss
for the reporting period changed by 10% or more compared to the same period
of the previous year:

<JYes [] No
Explanation document provided, tick yes:
[ ]Yes [ ] No

+ The profit after tax in the reporting period shows a loss, changing from a
profit in the same period of the previous year to a loss in the current period, or
vice versa:

[ ] Yes [-] No

Signature Not Verified if“
Ky boi: CONG TY CO PHAN XAY Lé’%UUNG ONG BE CHUA DAU KHi
Ky ngay: 18-7-2025 16:44:31 0



Explanation document provided, tick yes:

[ ]Yes [ ] No

This information has been disclosed on the company website on July, 18 2025 at
the following link: http://dobc.vn/quan-he-co-dong/cong-bo-thong-tin/.

We hereby certify that the information provided above is true and correct and we
take full responsibility to the law for our information disclosure.

Enclosed documents:

- FS Q2 2025. : : 22
- Explanatory statement on
the change in profit after
corporate income tax in Q2
2025 by 10% or more
compared to Q2 2024,




PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

FORM B 01 - DN

Issued under circular no. 200/2014/TT-BTC December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of

Finance

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as at June 30, 2025

Unit:....VND.,.......
- Ending balance Beginning balance
ABSELS Code ki (30/0%/2025) g(m/mi/gzozs)
1 2 3 4 5
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 190.682.948.997 249.256.799.591
I. Cash aml casll eqmvalents 110 1.378.111.215 1.688.102.378
I Cash - Il VL1 1378111215 | 1.688.102.378
2. Cash equivalents 112 N
1I- Short-term financial mvestments 120 V1.2 - - - | . 7 . _
1. Trading securities B o 2t | I N -
2. Allowance for diminution in the value of hadmg securities| 122 - ) o -
3. Held-to- matuuty investment | 123 B ) - _
I Accounts Receivable - short-term _ 130 | ] --154'22:432‘752_ i 7]759_49(:501_735
1. Short-term receivable from ct customets 131 148.586.434.415 193.745.051.933
2, Pu,payments to suppliers o o 32| e 3.0;4:268.973877 3.508.029.025
3. Short-term internal receivables o 133 | - I L
4. Receivables dbCO!d]lﬁ the pmgtess__o_f construction| 134 1.0451.600 P N .
5. Short-term loan receivables | 13 i . - _
6. Other short-term receivables 136 viz | 337163 274_%; 7733_;;0.037;95]
7. Allowance for doubtful debts ( ) e | (31.596.617.184) _(315967617184)
1V. Inventories B B B o _ 140 vis 32.776.108.466 | 46.438.145.980
1. Inventories L. _ 46.840.878.601 | 62.226.450.591
2. Allowance for inventories (*) 149 (14.064.770.135) (15.788.304.611)
V. Other current assets 150 2.299.296.564 1.634.049,498
1. Short-term p pr epa:d_e_kpglses - - 151 VI.11 667.367.52(; —36779717799_ -
2. Deductible value added tax a 152 o 1.397.673.282 F‘)?.G‘B.-Z-Sz
3. Taxes receivable from State Treasury - o 153 o 234.255.762 199.584.417
4. Purchase and resale ofgovemment bonds 154 | N i} }
5. Other short-term assets - - 1ss | o . . N
B - NON CURRENT ASSETS 200 31.833.230.183 32.697.643.512
L. Accounts receivable - long—tel m 210 . .
i Loné -term receivables from customers - 211 R _ :
2. kamg c‘tpltal ptowded to subordinate units a2 N L
3. Long-term mtelcompany 1ece1vables 213 | a - _ | a .
4. Receivables on long-term loans o2 | b D g
5. Other long-term receivables B 215 T - - - .
6. Allowance for doubtful long term 1ece1vablcs * 219 | - 7 a .
IL. Fixed assets 220 31.764.196.126 32.607.382.096
1. Tangible fixed assets - 221 \;1.7 3 1543@& 1_25 32?66.6872.096
DU o 22 L 126567699350 | 126.567.699.350
- Accumulated depreciaton (*) 223 (95.023.853.224) (94.401.017.254)
2. Finance lease fixed assets 224 VLY 2 .
. Historical cost N 25 | o B 7 B




Ending balance

Beginning balance

ASSETS L ot (30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)
1 2 3 4 5
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 226 . B
3. Intangible fixed assets T 22 VI.8 _220_356.060 440.7[50‘000 |
- Historical cost el | 4596062000 | 4.596.062.000
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 229 (4.375.712.000) (4.155.362.000)
IIL. Investment property 230 VI.I10 " -
- Historical cost - 231 - S B
- Accumulated dep] eciation (*) o 932 - o o __- -
Iv. Longmtenwa: 'k in pmgn ess assets o | 240 o R - .
1 Long-tm m production and busmess costs |ﬁogless,7 241 - 1T S a _
2. Construction in pr Dgless 242 I I o 7
V. Lnng-term flnancml investments 250 R . ___
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 N R -
2. Investments in associates, joint- ~ventures o 22 | R i o N
3. Investments in other units 253 - ___ N o
4. Allowance for diminution in the value of long—tei m| 254 , - a
5. Held-to- matunty investments 255 o - : 7_ o
VI. Other non- current assets - 260 _ 69.034.057- o 90.261.416
1. Long term i)l é]gaTd erens_es__ . : 261 Vl 1 69.034.057 90.261.4 1;, |
2. Deferred tax assets . n |22 | - o - 7
3. Other long-term assets 268 = _- . o
RESOURCES (270 = 100 + 200) 270 222.516.179.180 281.954.443.103
C - LIABILITIES 300 165.628.818.388 226.187.321.934
L. Current liabilities 310 164.259.054.925 224.817.558.471
1. Short-term trade payables 30 92.116.892.651 109.219.034.754 |
2. Advances from customers ) ) - 312 | 17.690.093.825 33_3107j3‘1 17
3. Taxes payable to State Tteasuny 313 VI.14 11.514.994.782 |3,93§22,475
4. Payables to employees 314 ' 6470629495 | 10.109.314.212
5. Accrued exwenses - | s VL5 22.043.162299 | 31217.663.744
6. Short-term mtercomp'my pa)fablé§ 316 - - Z ] o _7
s Pay'lbles accmdmg to the progress of construction contract| 317 | o o - ’
8.Short-term unearned revenue ) 318 | VI.17 | - _ - - .
9. Other short-term payables - 319 VL.16 7541432135 | 15.163.700.431
10. Loans and obligations under f'nance Ieases 320 Vj,]g . 65000.0(7)()7 - I-IEB.OU(J.@O
11. Short-term provisions - 321 - n o S
12. Bonus and welfare fund 322 _ 348.849.738 - 34-3549_733 7
13. Price stablization fund : 323 | N o ;
14. Purchase and resale of government bonds S| 4 | I N g
I1. Long-term liabilities - 330 : 1 369;763.463 _1369 763.463
l._L0|1g;Iél'B1_suppﬁéﬁ)}db[es 1 331 N .
2. Long-term advances from customers _ 332 | L/ l
3 Loug—tetm expenses payables ) 333 B __ o - ,
4. lntetcompan)_/;e&m's on working capital 334 - o 7_
5. Long -term inter company payables— - 335 - . . o . :
6. LonQ-telm unearned revenue - 336 . - o .
7. Other lo_ng_ term unearned p: payables 37 || Eg_j@g_%; - _1T369.7}>3.el63
8. Long-term borrowmgs 338 VLI2 . .




Ending balance Beginning balance
ASSLds Code (30/0%/2025) %01/01?2025)
1 2 4 3

9. Convertible bonds 339 _ )
10. Preferred shares 340 -
11. Deferred income tax 341 . L
12. Allowance for ]ong-tér-m payables o - 342 o i o
13. Scientific and- technéfogical developmenl_fuﬁ' : 343 . r L
D - EQUITY 400 56.887.360.792 55.767.121.169
L. Owners' equity 410 . 56.887.360.792 55.767.121.169
1. Share capital 411 200.000.000.000 200.000.000.000
2. Share premium 412 150.826.415 150.826.415
3. Conversion o optuon of conveltlble bonds o 413 - B o
4. Other owners' captial 414 - . o -
E-Teﬂ;my shares (¥) 415 ; ;
6. Asset revaluation differences N - 416 -~ o .
7 Fd@ne_xél;ange differences 417 S
8. Investment and developmeut fund 418 14.984.594.051 1-4.984.;79;.b5 |
9. Entetpuse reorganization assmtance fund | 419 o - L o .
10. Other equlty fund _ | 420 _Wi N ;
. fftﬂed_ profits - . (158.248,059.674) (159.368.299.297)

- Retained profits brought forward 421a (159.368.299.297) (160.589.105.974)

- Retained profits for the currents period 421b 1.120.239.623 1.220.806.677
iiiciépltal consruction investment fund 422 | | o
l[_l:undmg and other funds - | 430 | - 5 e - -
i, Funﬂmg i : 431 o o
2. Non-business funds used for fixed assets acquisitions | 432 - _ )
TOTAL RESOURCES (440 = 300 + 400) 440 222.516.179.180 281.954.443.103

Prepared by
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Responsible for Finance - Accounting
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PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarter II - 2025

Unit: VND
Current year (2025) Previous year (2024)
ITEMS Code Note ‘
oy Cumulative et Cumulative
Dty 30/06/2025 Qi 30/06/2024
1 2 3 4 5 4 7

1. Revenue from sales of goods and provision of services 01 VILI 21.515.266.480 43.343.957.119 18.566,255.917 43.514,966.648

2. Revenue deductions 02 R
3. Net revenue (10 =01 - 02) 10 21.515.266.480 | 43.343.957.119 18.566.255.917 | 43.514.966.648
4, Cost of sales 11 VIL3 21.231.762.459 41.327.636.962 16.680.665.661 38.418.640.273
5. Gross profit (20=10-11) 20 283,504,021 2.016.320.157 1.885.590.256 5.096.326.375
6. Financial income 21 VIL4 41.440.806 68.724.259 7.124.487 16.290.211
7. Financial expenses 22 VILS 14,958.904 31.594.520 28.451.324 103.233.258
- Inwhich: Interest expense 23 14.958.904 31.594.520 28.451.324 103.233.258

8. Selling expenses 24 -
9. General and administration expenses 25 VILS 2.786.669.072 5.085,025.510 2.541.424.526 4.965.006.685
10. Net operating profit {30=20+(21-22) + 24 - (25+26)} | 30 (2.476.683.149)|  (3.031.575.614) (677.161.107) 44.376.643
11. Other income 31 VILG 3.422.407.617 | 4.438.340.312 2.056.085.229 2.579.100.957
12. Other expenses 32 VIL7 197,185.899 286.525.075 1.076.416.008 2.168.123.012
13. Results of other activitics (40=31-32) 40 3.225.221.718 4.151.815.237 979.669.221 410,977,945
14. Profit before tax (30=30+40) 50 748.538.569 1.120.239.623 302.508.114 455,354,588

I5. Current coporate income tax expense 51 )

16. Deferred coporate income tax expense 52 :
17. Net profit after tax (60=50-51-52) 60 748.538.569 1.120.239.623 302.508.114 455,354,588

17.1. Attributable to non-controlling interest a

17.2. Attributable to parent company's equity holders )

18. Basic earnings per share(*) 70
19. Diluted earnings per share (¥) 71 _

Prepard by
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PETROVIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Indirect method)

from 01/01/2025 to 30/06/2025

Items

Code

Note

From 01/01/2025 to

From 01/01/2024 to

30/06/2025 30/06/2024
2o e 3l 2 3 4 5

L. Cash flows from operating activities | - S )
1. Accounting profit before tax 01 1.120.239.623 ~ 455.354.588
2. Adjustment for: - - ~ (816.621.001) 5.970.028.872
Depreciation and amortisation - 02 843.185.970 911.636.916
Allowances and provisions - 03 (1.723.534.476)| 4.971.448.909
(Profit) from investment activities | 05 - _ 63.727.505 | (16.290.211)
Interest expense 06 | - 103.233.258
3. Operating profit before changes in working capital

7 - - - 08 - L 303.618.622 ~ 6.425.383.460
Change in receivable | 09 17.055.147.229 ~ (21.594.291.096)
Change in inventories - o B 10 ~(3.374.987.529)| ~ (1.840.726.509)
Change in payable (excluding interest payable and corporate
income tax payable) B | B (10.048.737.704)| 9.349.239.266
Change in prepaid expense 12 - (404.530.551) 48.303.450
Interest pa_id - (10.590.000) (53.861.233)
Income tax paid - B 15 | B = -
Other income from operating activities 16 | 11.096.343.847 - -
Other payments for operating activities 17 L (14.979.336) =
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 4.601.284.578 (7.665.952.662)
IL Cash flows from investing activities - - - - . -
1. Payments for addtions to fixed assets and other long-term
assets B - B 2l - - T - -
2. Receipts from disposals of fixed assets and construction in
progress . 22 i
3. Payments for term deposits 23 B B . - -
4. Reciepts from term deposits 24 - - - - P
5. Payments for investments in other entities ) 25 - o -
6.Collections from investments in other entites 26 - -
7. Receipts of interest and dividend 27 68.724.259 16.290.211
Net cash flows from investing activities |30 - o 68.724.259 - 16.290.211
IIL. Cash flows from financing activities - i - | B
[. Proceeds from capital contribution and issuance of shares | 31 - - -
2. Proceeds from treasury shares sales 32 B B = ) - =
3. Proceeds from borrowings B | 33 o ) = 9.000.000.000
4.Payments (o settle loan principals 34 (4.980.000.000) ~ (1.985.012.420)
5.Payments to seltle finance lease liabilities 35 - -
6. Payments [or dividends i 36 e -
Net cash flows from financing activities 40 (4.980.000.000) ~ 7.014.987.574




It Cod Not From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
e i o 30/06/2025 30/06/2024
¥ e, 1 2 3 3 , 5 o
|Net cash flows during the year (50 = 20+30-+40) o 50 (309.991.163)| (634.674.877)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 60 | 1.688.102.378 | 1.284,300.598
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash
equivalents - - L 61 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (70 =
50+60+61) 70 1.378.111.215 649.625.721
./ 2025
Prepard by Responsible for Finance - Accounting
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PETRO VIETNAM CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

PETROLEUM PIPELINE & TANK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FORM B09 - DN
Issued under circular no. 20002014/ TT-BTC December 22, 2014, by the Ministry of Finance

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
From 01/01/2025 to 30/06/2025

L.Corporate information
1. Ownership structure : Joint stock company

+ Petroleum Pipeline & Tank Construction Company was established under Decision No. 963/QD-XLDK dated November 16,
2009, by the Board of Directors of Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Company, based on the transformation of the
PetroVietnam Pipeline and Tank Construction One Member Limited Liability Company transformed into Petroleum Pipeline
and Tank Construction Joint Stock Company; the company was granted a business registration certificate and tax registration
with the registration number 3500833615, initially registered on November 26, 2009, and changed for the 14th time on January
23, 2024, by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.

+ The charter capital according to the Business Registration Certificate is : VND 200 billion
+ Major sharcholders of the company:
+ Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Company 51%
2. Industry and principal activities:
The business activities of the company include:
- Construction of pipeline, tank, and storage container projects;
- Installation of technological systems, control and automation equipment, electrical transmission lines, and other industrial and
civil electrical systems;
- Repair of water transport vehicles;
- Surveying, maintenance, and repair of gas facilities (offshore and onshore), construction projects, and civil works such as river
ports, seaports, and other industrial constructions;
- Real estate development including urban areas, office buildings, supermarkets, and residential housing;
- Investment in the construction of mechanical equipment manufacturing plants serving the oil and gas industry;,
- Investment in the construction of shipbuilding plants, oil, gas, chemical transportation, and drilling rig construction;
- Investment in the construction of river ports, seaports;
- Investment in industrial park construction;
- Investment in transportation infrastructure construction;
- Investment in the development of infrastructure projects, hydraulic works, dikes, piers, bridges, and other civil and industrial
works;
- Investment in mining (sand, gravel, etc.);
- Construction of oil, gas, and chemical transportation ships;
- Manufacture of mechanical equipment for the oil and gas industry, shipbuilding, and port business;
- Manufacture and installation of oil rig platforms, metal structures, storage tanks (for gasoline, oil, LPG, water), pressure
vessels, and technological systems;
- Purchase and sale of oil and gas construction equipment;
- Production of industrial products (storage tanks, thermal power plants, hydroelectric plants, etc.);
- Transportation of oil, liquefied gas, and chemicals;
- Kinh doanh vt liéu x4y dung.
The Company’s main activities are surveying, designing, and construction,
4, Normal operatig cycle: Due to the nature of the Company's operations primarily in construction, the company does not have a
fixed business production cycle, but rather depends on each contract signed with the investors
5. The company structure consists of the head office and branches, which are construction factories
- Construction Factory No. I: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.
- Construction Factory No. 2: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.
- Construction Factory No. 3: Established on March 16, 2015, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.
- Construction Factory No. 5: Established on November 30, 2011, in Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province, dissolved
under Decision No. 31/QD-HPQT dated April 13, 2017.

II. Accounting period, currency used in accounting:
1. Accounting year ( from 1/1 to 31/12)
The Company's financial year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of the calendar year
The accounting period of the Company's first financial statements is from January 1 to December 31
2. Currency Used in Accounting: VND (Vietnamese Dong)
Method of Converting Other Currencies: The currency used is VND.
The method of converting other currencies is based on the exchange rate from the State Bank of Vietnam.



II1. Applicable accounting stadards and system
1. Applicable accounting standards: Apply circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014 of the Minister of

Finance.
2. Statement on Compliance with Accounting Standards and Regulations: The Board of Management ensures that the

requirements of the current Vietnamese accounting standards and regulations for enterprises have been fully complied with in
the preparation of the financial statements.
IV. Applicable accounting policies:

1. Accounting estimates:

- The preparation of financial statements in compliance with accounting standards, the Vietnamese accounting standard for
enterprise, and relevant legal regulations requires the Board of Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported figures for liabilities, assets, and the presentation of potential liabilities and assets as of the financial statement date, as
well as the reported figures for revenue and expenses throughout the fiscal year. Although the accounting estimates are made
with the full understanding of the Board of Management, the actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions made.

2. Cash and cash equivalents:
- Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits, short-term investments with high liquidity, easily
convertible to cash, and with minimal risk of value tluctuations.

3. Account receivable:

- Accounts receivable represents the amounts expected to be collected from customers or other parties. Accounts receivable are
presented at their book value, less any provision for doubtful debts.

- Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue by six months or more, or for receivables where the
debtor is unlikely to pay due to liquidation, bankruptey, or similar difficulties. The Board of Management of the Company has
carefully evaluated and considered the recoverability of the accounts receivable and believes that the provision as of September
30, 2024, is appropriate given the Company’s actual situation.

4. Inventories:

- Inventory is recognized at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventory includes direct material costs, direct
labor costs, and overhead costs, if any, incurred to bring the inventory to its current location and condition. The cost of
inventory is determined using the weighted average method. The net realizable value is determined by estimated selling prices
less estimated costs to complete the product and costs for marketing, selling, and distribution.

- The Company’s provision for inventory impairment is made in accordance with current accounting regulations. Accordingly,
the Company is allowed to create provisions for inventory that is absolete, damaged, of inferior quality, or in cases where the
cost of inventory exceeds its net realizable value at the end of the accounting period.

5. Tangible fixed assets and depreciation:

- Tangible fixed assets are presented at cost less accumulated depreciation.

- The cost of tangible fixed assets includes the purchase price and all other direct costs incurred to bring the asset to its ready-to-
use condition.

- Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Depreciation year

Building, structures 5 - 40 years
Machinery and equipment 5 -7 years
Transportation 5 -8 years
Office equipment 3 -5 years

6. Leased assets:

- A lease is classified as a finance lease when substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the lessee.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

- The Company recognizes assets under finance leases as its own assets at the fair value of the leased assets at the inception of
the lease or at the present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever is lower. Corresponding lease liabilities are
recognized on the balance sheet as finance lease obligations. Lease payments are allocated between finance costs and principal
repayment to ensure a constant periodic interest rate on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognized in
the statement of profit or loss unless they are directly attributable to the acquisition of the leased asset, in which case they are
capitalized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy on borrowing costs.

- A lease is classified as an operating lease when the lessor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.
Operating lease expenses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Any
payments received or receivable to facilitate the signing of an operating lease are also recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

- Assets under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, similar to assets owned by the Company, as
follows:

Depreciation
Transportation 7 - 8 years



7.1. Land use rights:

- Intangible fixed assets represent the value of land use rights for Lot 35G, 30/4 Street, Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau
Province, and are presented at cost less accumulated amortization. The current value of land use rights is allocated on a straight-
line basis over an estimated useful life of 10 years.

7.2. Software:

- Intangible fixed assets include computer software handed over to the Project Management Board of the Thi Vai LPG
refrigerated storage facility construction project by the Petro Vietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation, as well as human
resource management software. These are presented at cost less accumulated amortization, The software is amortized on a
straight-line basis over 3 years.

8. Construction in progress:

- Assets under construction for production, rental, administrative, or any other purposes are recognized at cost. These costs
include all necessary expenses incurred to create the asset, including service costs and related borrowing costs, in accordance
with the Company's accounting policies. Depreciation of these assets is applied similarly to other assets, starting from the time the
assets are ready for use.

9. Prepaid expenses:

- Prepaid expenses include actual costs incurred that relate to the production and business operations of multiple accounting
periods. Prepaid expenses consist of goodwill arising from the valuation of the enterprise during the transition to a joint-stock
company and other prepaid expenses.

- The goodwill arising from the valuation of the enterprise during the transition to a joint-stock company was incurred on
February 1, 2010, amounting to VND 5,186,760,000. This amount is amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
life of the goodwill, which is 10 years. According to the Company's Board of Direclors, allocating goodwill over 10 years is
consistent with current accounting regulations and the Company’s current production and business activities.

- Other prepaid expenses include the value of tools, instruments, and small components that have been put into use and are
expected to bring future economic benefits to the Company. These expenses are capitalized as prepaid expenses and allocated to
the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis, in accordance with current accounting regulations.

10. Revenue recognition:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the following five (5) conditions are satisfied:

(a) The Company has transferred the majority of the risks and rewards associated with ownership of the goods to the buyer;

(b) The Company no longer retains management rights as the owner or control over the goods;

(c) Revenue can be measured reliably;

(d) The Company is likely-to receive economic benefits from the sale transaction; and

(e) The related costs of the sale transaction can be identified.

- Revenue from service transactions is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be measured reliably. For service
{ransactions spanning multiple accounting periods, revenue is recognized in each period based on the portion of work completed
as of the balance sheet date of that period. The outcome of a service transaction is determined when all the following four (4)
conditions are met:

(a) Revenue can be measured reliably;

(b) Economic benefits from the service transaction are likely to be received;

(¢) The portion of work completed as of the balance sheet date can be identified; and

(d) The costs incurred and the costs required to complete the service transaction can be measured.

- Revenue from the Company's construction contracts is recognized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy on
construction contracts (details provided below).

- Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis, determined based on the balance of deposit accounts and applicable interest

rates.

11. Construction contracts:

- When the outcome of a construction contract can be reliably estimated, revenue and expenses related to the contract are
recognized based on the percentage of completion as of the end of the accounting period. This is calculated as the ratio of the
costs incurred lor completed work to the total estimated costs of the contract, unless these costs do not correspond to the actual
progress of the construction work. These costs may include additional expenses, compensation, and performance bonuses as
agreed with the customer. When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be reliably estimated, revenue is recognized only
to the extent of the contract costs incurred that are likely to be recoverable.

12. Foreign currencies:

-Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates. Monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies at the end of the accounting period are converted at the exchange rates on that date.
Exchange rate differences arising are recorded in the statement of income.



13. Borrowing costs:

- Borrowing costs are recognized as production and business expenses in the period they are incurred unless they are capitalized
in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16, “Borrowing Costs.” Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or production of assets that require a substantial period of time to be ready for their intended use or
sale are added to the cost of the assets until the assets are ready for use or sale. Any income generated from the temporary
investment of these borrowings is deducted from the cost of the related assets. For specific loans used for the construction of
fixed assets or investment properties, interest expenses are capitalized even if the construction period is less than 12 months,

14. Provisions for liabilities:

- Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation resulting from a past event, and it is probable that the
Company will be required to settle this obligation. Provisions are determined based on the Board of Directors' estimate of the
necessary costs to settle the obligation as of the end of the accounting period. As of June 30, 2024, the Board of Directors has
prudently assessed and confirmed that the Company is not required to make a provision for warranties on the projects it has
executed.

15. Taxes:

- Corporate income tax represents the total value of current tax payable and deferred tax.

- Current tax payable is calculated based on taxable income for the year, Taxable income differs from pre-tax profit presented in
the income statement because taxable income excludes income or expenses that are taxable or deductible in other years
(including carryforward losses, if any), and also excludes non-taxable or non-deductible items.

- Deferred tax is calculated on the differences between the carrying amount and the tax base of assets or liabilities in the
financial statements and is recognized using the balance sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities must be recognized for all
temporary differences, while deferred tax assets are only recognized when it is probable that sufficient future taxable profits will
be available to offset the temporary differences.

- Deferred tax is determined using the tax rates expected to apply in the year when the asset will be recovered or the liability
will be settled. - Deferred tax is recognized in the income statement and is only recorded in equity when it relates to items
recognized directly in equity.

- Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities must be offset when the Company has a legal right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to corporate income tax
managed by the same tax authority and the Company intends to settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis.

- The determination of the Company’s income tax is based on the current tax regulations. However, these regulations change
over time, and the final determination of corporate income tax depends on the results of audits by the competent tax authorities.
- Other taxes are applied in accordance with the current tax laws in Vietnam,
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V. Supplementary information to items disclosed in the consolidated statement of financial position

1. Cash and cash equivelants Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)

- Cash on hand 25.808.937

- Cash in banks 1.352,302.278

- Transferring money

8.631.356

1.679.471.022

- Cash equivelants 0

Total 1.378,111.215

1.688,102.378

Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
2, Short-term financial investment :
Cost Fair value Provision Cost Fair value Provision

n) Trading sccurities - - - - .

_- Total value of stocks 7 :

- Total valu;: of bonds : R
.- Other mvestment - 7 R i 1 ]
- Reasons for changes in each investment/stock or - - o o I N ]
bond = - . . S | e

+ Quantity

_+ Yalue R ]
b) Held-to-maturity - ; - - « . N
ﬁhon-lenn - - L =
- Tx;;';n deposits _ : i N - N o
:3011d - N I ] e B

- Other investments - | - : i o - :
Lz) Long-term - _ o o - 7
- Term deposils R _ K
- Bond : _ : :
¢) Investment in S_II]J;IEG 'u; other entirtes N - - _ - o - - I - . -

- Investment ;;sgs;clial'ics R - o = o -

- lnvcslm_cm in joint vel&ures or assuuialcsiii B N h o | o

- Investment in other entities F T - e

Total - - - - .

3. Accounts receivable from customers (30[;(;‘(‘:[::5 5) (ﬂli;ﬂg;::l:l(;;i)
3.1. Short-term accounts receivable from customers 133.340.313.434 163.779.014.338
PetroVietnam Can-slruclion Joint Stock Company a B ;6,298.833 L 36.293.;3:?3
Pel-r;/ict.:;am Construction Joint Stock Company- 'I'Le Executive Board for the Thai Binh_2TheImaI Power Plant Projccr . I 59.235.?42-.[54 7‘.’9,464.07 1 .60_I
Pctrolﬁun EquipmeEAs;;E)ly and Metal Stn-:-cnlre Joint ;001\' Company - 5 17.285.313.078 :‘7 I9.?06.27?87
Vietnam Machhinery Insl?maliou Corporation - One Mel%&‘ Company L.imited_(LILAMA) : — 48.593.258.692 7‘57.993.769,497_
”S_l\ﬁ].:g:l\);éi:i;;an Phu | - 06:‘2024,&%@6&%11( Fiorr main-ténﬁmémpressed air system of the Atlas Copco 41 .3?0.-00; B - 4?”0.000
Power generation branch - DKV Group - Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project 98.394.600 4.894.174.046
Viemn;l National Industry - Energy Group Petro\f'ielrnmn Shipbuilding And Mechanical Co. Ltd, 3.]95.485.940. N
I:elrovielnal-n Marine Shipyard Joint S.tm-:l:f;‘mnp;ny . lAS'.'SASGLSBr'S —|_573_5(;1is;si
Board ol‘aé;mﬂgelllclll of Con Dan;pl‘oject - o a _ E&_290.;99 a ],]28.290._399
[; Ria - Vung Tau Departiment ofCuIlurc_, Sports, a:ld Tourism 429.928.350;' o 49‘92785
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Son Viet Production Services Commercial Joint Stock Company

Petrovietam Low Pressure Gas Distribution Joint Stock Company (PVGAS D)

Sai Gon Petro Construction and Investment Joint Stock Company

Eher account receivable from customers

3.2, Receivables according to the progress of construction contracts

PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Company

Petroleum Power Generation Branch - DKV Vietnam Co. Lid.

PetroVietnam Construction Joint Stock Company- The Executive Board for the Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project

DOOSAN Heavy industries & Construction Co.,LTD

Petroleum Equipment Assembly and Metal Structure Joint Stock Company

Long Thanh Construction & Technical Trading Joint Stock Company

35.618.281
62,166,603
1.062.727.230

936.717.227

15.246.120.981

35618281
62.166.603

1.062.727.230

711.891.173

29.966,037,595

362.988.326

362.988.326

13.389.559.096

1.493.573.559 |

11.067.401.500

523.710.000

4.853.211

Total 148.586.434.415 193.745.051,933
Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
4. Other receivables
Value Provision Value Provision

1) Short-term 33,163.274.983 28.119.242.749 |  33.840.037.961 28.119.242.749

-Receivables from equitization

- Receivables from dividends and profit distributions

- Receivables from employees 2.014.299.706 2.010.232.686

- Margin deposit; 490.279.400

- Loans;

- Reimbursement receivables

- Advances 578.859.237 735.325.386

- Other receivables 30.079.836.640 28.119.242,7149)  31.094.479.889 28.119.242.749

b) Long-term - - - -

- Margin deposit 0 0

Total 33.163.274,983 28.119.242.749 33.840.037.961 28,119.242.749
Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
5. Bad debts;
Value Recoverable value |  Debtor entity Value Recoverable value Debtor entity

- Total value of overdue recmvlablos and loans or or 31.556.840.576 B 31.556.840.576 159.737.127

those not yet due but deemed difficult to collect

In which: - - - -
+ Sai Gon Petro Construction and Investment Joint 1.062.727.230 1.062.727.230
._S:J_m;'k Company ) - == e — R

.‘ Petr f;.'uun Internal and xternal Equipment Joint 26.414.393 577 26.414.393 577
Stock Company I B o =

* Hanoi Pelil‘lecffll) Construction One Member 149 346,035 149,346,035
Company Limited I - B

+ Board of Management of Con Dao project 1.128.290.399 1.128.290.399 159.737.127

+ Other entites 2.802.083.335 2.802.083.335
L Iulhrmalibu?l%ul';Sénuilies, late interest receivables, I o o o
ctc., arising from overdue debts o - 0

- The ability to recover overdue receivables

Total 31.556.840.576 - - 31.556.840.576 159.737.127 -




6. Inventories Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)

Value Provision Value Provision
- Goods in transit
_R;uv nlﬂteEaE 7 - o o -9_5‘).8915 o (SE}.]-S-;I.‘JOD) 962.24I.5; (518.154.900)
; o2 o o 1 i.zm.zss.ﬁ - (JB;‘;).()SI). 1,351.953.61; - (126.922.432)

- Tools and equipment

44.604.700.641 (12.904.675.584) 72.861.357.889 (10.171.778.370)

- Work-in-progress costs

- Finished goods

- Merchandise

= Goods sent for sale

- Tax-exempt warehouse poods

Total 46.840,878.601 (14.0064.770,135) 75.175.553.069| (10.816,855,702)

* - The value of stagnant, substandard, and unsellable inventories at the end of the period : VND 652.823.580
Causes and solutions for handling stagnant, deteriorated, or quality-lost inventory
- The value of inventory used as collateral for securing debts at the end of the period
- The difference (if any) in quantity and value between the accounting records and the actual inventory when conducting a physical count at the end of the period; Causes, responsibility for

- Cases or events leading to the additional provision or reversal of inventory write-cowns;

Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
7.Long-term construction in progress
Cost Recoverable value Cost Recoverable value
a)Long-term work-in-progress costs : } }
Total - - - -
b) Incomplete construction projects Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
Cost Recoverable value Cost Recoverable value
- Procurement; 0 “ 0
- Basic construction; 0
- Others
Total - - - -




8. Increase and increase in tangible fixed assets:

Items

Building,
structures

Machinery and
equipment

Transportation and
transmission

Office equipment

Other tangible
fixed assets

Total

Costs of tangible fixed assets

Beginning balance

- Purchases during the year

52,508.917.435

30,987.122.301

- Increase due to revaluation of
assets (Determined at the date of
transition to J1SC)

- Increase due to the acquisition of
leased fixed assets

- Decrease due to shortages

- Disposal, sale

- Decrease due to transfer to
construction factory 2

42.516.717.008

554,942,606

- Decrease due to transfer to
construction factory 3

- Other decreases

Ending balance

52.508.917.435

30.987.122.301

42.516,717.008

126.567.699.350|

554.942.606

126.567.699.350|

Accumulated depreciation

Beginning balance

20.380.627.387

30.987.122.301

- Depreciation during the year

584.443.922

- Increase due to transfer from
construction factory 5

- Increase due to the acquisition of
leased fixed assets

||lassets (Determined at the date of’
transition to JSC)

- Disposal, sale

- Other decreases

Ending balance

Net book value

- At the beginning of the year

- At the end of the year

20.965,071.309

32.128.290.048

31.543.846.126

42.478,324.960

554.942.606

38.392.048

94.401.017,254

622.835.970f

42.516.717.008

554.942.606

38.392.048

95,023.853.224

32.166.682.096

31.543.846.126

* Net book value at the end of the year of tangible fixed assets pledged or mortgaged for loans

* Original cost of tangible fixed assets at the end of the year that have been fully depreciated but are still

VND

VND

* Commitments for the purchase or sale of tangible fixed assets with significant value that have not been executed

9.Increase and increase in intangible fixed assets:

1.370.722.634

77.227.200.107

Total

Costs of tangible fixed assets

Beginning balance

- Purchases during the year

- Internally generated

- Increase due to business
consolidation

- Other increase

- Disposal, sale

Ending balance

4.596.062.000

Computer Other intangible
Items Land use rights Copyrights Branding software ; ANg
fixed asset
programme
4,407.000.000 . - 189.062.000] -
4,407.000,000 - - 189.062.000 -

4.596.062.000)
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Accumulated depreciation

Beginning balance 3.966.300.006 7 - - 189.062.000, - 4.155.3(:2.00(3
- Dcpreciat.ion during the year : 220'3-50_0(}0 . N [ 7 22.0350.070{)
- Disposal, sale ) - |
- Other decrease o - B o N o R
E(I}I(g bﬁnce | 4.186.650.66[]7 - —_ s ) 77_ o 139;062.000 i 4.2575.712.00;]

Net book value

- At the beginning of the year ~440.700.000 - - - ) -l 440.700.000
- At the end of the year 220.350.000 - - - - 220.350.000

- Notes and other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard No. 04 "Intangible Fixed Assets"
* Original cost of intangible fixed assets that have been fully amortized but are still in use: VND 189.062.000

10, Increase or decrease in finance lease fixed assets

Machinery and | Transportation and ) Other tangible
Ttems mery I A Office equipment & Total
equipment transmission fixed assets
Original cost of finance lease fixed
assets . ~ .
Beginning balance - - - b
- Finance lease during the year g
- Repurchase of finance lease fixed | - i = R '
ASSels B S - S - A
- Return of finance lease fixed assets -
Ending balance - - - - -
Accumulated depreciation
Beginning balance - |
- Depreciation during the year 0 J
- Repurchase of finance lease fixed
assets ) 0 - -
- Return of finance lease fixed assets 4
Ending balance ) . R A 8!
Net book value B - |
- At the beginning of the year B = - . - — - _
- At the end of the year - - - - -

- Rent expenses incurred are recognized as an expense during the year

- Basis for determining additional rent expenses incurred.
- Terms for lease extension or the option to purchase the asset,
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Increase, decrease in investment property:

Items

Beginning balance Increase

Decrease Ending balance

Original cost of investment property

- Land use rights

- Building

- Buildings and land use rights

- Infrastructure

Cumulative depreciation

- Land use rights

- Building
- Buildings and land use rights

- Infrastructure

Net book value

- Land use rights

- Building

- Buildings and land use rights

- Infrastructure

- Notes and other disclosures as required by Accounting Standard No., 05 "Investment Property”

12, Prepaid Expenses Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)

a) Short-term 667.367.520 36.791.799

- Prepaid expenses for operating lease of fixed -

assets: o . o . - B -

- Tools and equipment used;

- Borrowing costs;

- Other 667.367.520 36.791.799

b) Long-term 69.034.057 90.261.416]

- Goodwill

- Tools and equipment used;

- Other 69.034.057 90.261.416
Taotal 736.401.577 127.053.215

13, Other assets

Ending (30/06/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

a) Short-term

Value Added Tax (VAT) deductible.

‘Taxes and payables to the State

b) Long-term

1.631.929.044

1.397.673.282

1.597.257.699

1.397.673.282

234.255.762

199.584.417

Total

1.631.929.044

1.597.257.699
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Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
16. Payables to suppliers:
Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
16.1. Short-term payables to suppliers 92,116.892.651 92.116.892.651 109.219.034.754 109.219.034.754
a) Company Office 80.449.320.815 80.449.320.815 96.022.443.524 96.022.443.524
Petlolcum lndus(ml and Civil Conslmclmn lcmt Stock Company 4.105.838.948 4.105.838.948 3.657.587.195 3.657.587.195
HaNOI Pctrleum Couslrunlmn Jomt Stock Compdlly 88.545,941 88.545.941 88.545.941 88.545.941
Petroleum Trading Joint t Stock Company (Petechim JSC) 22.995.000.000 22.995.000.000 24.995.000.000 24.995.000,000
PetroVietnam Oil Corporation - PetroVietnam Oil Vung Tau Joint Stock Company
i o S o O - 70432550 | 70432550 85.624.860 | '85.624.860
PetroVietnam Insurance Joint Stock Company (PVI) - PetroVietnam Insurance
Vung Tau branch s - - | 6163200 6.163.200
PetroVietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company - CT TC cac khoi ket cau
thep (Block 8TC constructs steel structures (Block 8, 12, 16, 18) as part of the
hew construction project for the self-elevating platform at PV Shipyard
o i - | T 1.579.741.998 1.579.741.998 | 1.579.741.998 | 1.579.741.998
MALAYAN DACHING CO PTE LDT | 3e3s22360| 393522360 [ 393.522.360 | 393.522.360 |
Au Phuc Mech-mlcal :md Elcctuml Eqmpmem Company meed 186.840.301 186.840.301 186.840.301 186.840.301
Nhat T at Truong Vinh Co., LT D S | 17467800 | 17467800 17467800} 17.467.800
Pamtlc Gold Sl'u 'Irwdmg Industrl'\l Com]}an) L umlcd . & 824.729.026 824.729.026
[lm Ngoc Co L'lD - - | 55787.960 | 55.787.960 | 55.787.960 |  55.787.960
Tran Hoang Duns Sole Pmpl'ielorship 9.142.985 9.142.985 9.142.985 9.142.985
Fogg Dt HatCa, LID" - e | uo20000f  11.020000 1 11020000 | 11,020,000
Minh Hd CO LTD - - S 1 3m9e2) 31729022 | 31.729.022 |  31.729.022
Tan A Chau Co L - - 226007249 26107249 | 226107249 | 226.107.249
bien Ty Co,LTD - o " 15800000 15800000 | 15800000 15800000
MeKong Gloup - - - - 32099400 32999400 f 32999400 | 32.999.400
Van Ihaug F]'mspoﬁ Serwcus Co LTD - - 207400000 ) 207400000 [ 207.400.000 | 207.400.000 |
Hoang Lai Co., L LD - I 2170000 [ 2170000 2170000  2.170.000
Cl\’l] Enbmccnng Coslslmc!lon lomt Stock Company No 6(} 12.000.000 12.000.000 12.000.000 12.000.000
Song Quang Co., LTD L rs4dsiars | IS443LITS) 154431175 [ 154.431.175
STD Comtmchon hlveshnenl~dee Co L"ll) 3.639.978 3.639.978 3.639.978 3.639.978
PT Em,meermg Co, L1 LTD - - I ~ 73.050.690 | 73050690 | 73050690 73.050,690
Quoc Thanh Co, L U | 112606175 [ 112606175 112,606.175 | 112,606,175
Au Phu Mmh Tlade Semce Co LTD - N T 11560900 | 11560900) 11560900 | 11.560.900
Hung Chau Sole Piprletolshlp - - - 26237890 26237.890 |  26237.890) 26.237.890
19 One-Member Limited Liability Company - Con Dao Stone Engineering Team
(Vu Van Dinh) Campauy 49 of Ministry of National Defense
o S - | 64.839.600 | 64.839.600 | 64.839.600 | 64.839.600
Khai Hoan Hardware store (Nguyen Thi Thuy) 181.603.400 181.603.400 381.603.400 381 603.400
@P .10111 Stock Cﬁmpuu,\j | 169435060 | 169435160 1694350604 169.435.160
Manh Duong Joint Stock Company - - 1 3675000 3675000 | 3.675.000f  3.675.000
Apave Aiia-rﬂziﬁc_&nnpnny - - D 53.999.000 53.999.000 ~53.999.000 | 53.999.000
Hoa Thinh Production & Trading Joint Stock Company 1.152.319.093 1.152.319.093 1.152,319.093 1.152.319.093
Cong 1 ughlep Co,LTD - s 911.297.945 | 911.297.945 | 911.297.945 911.297.945
Delome V|ei Nam Co LTD - ~ 118.800.000 ~ 118.800.000 | 118.800.000 | ~118.800.000
Mmh Tien Electmlucs 'md 'lc]ecumnumicatiou Co., LTD 526.421.385 526.421.385 526.421.385 526.421.385
Traffic ic Engineering Q Quality Control Center 61.968.000 61.968.000 61.968.000 61.968.000
qu Dong Co LFD - - - I [ 539.068.999 | 539.068.999 | 539.068.999 ~539.068.999
Loc An Phat Cous!mclmn Ploduclmn Tladmg Sen vnce Co LTD 217.344.226 217.344.226 217.344.226 217.344.226
Ihanh True Sole Pmpnemrslup - . | R ~30.074,000 30074000 30.074.000 ~30.074.000
Vlemam Energy & Petroleum I Joml Smck k Company 152.281.292 152.281.292 152.281.292 152.281.292
Phuc Hau Sole Pmpnelmslnp - - s 92.500.005 ~92.500.005 92500005 |  92.500.005
Trmh Manh Tlmu,Cu ITD - e 136.000.000 | ©36.000000 | 105.080.000 | 105.080.000
Llen A Tecluucal Sel vices md demg Co LTD 578.486.380 578.486.380 578.486.380 578.486.380
No 2 Pelm\’lehnm Construcuon Joint Stouk Compauy 4.629.966.337 4,629.966.337 4.629.966.337 4.629.966.337
Jomu - - ) I ~ 600.000.000 ~ 600.000.000 | - 600.000.000 | ~ 600.000.000
chu H:en l'l 'ldm;2 & Consllucuun So]c Pmpue\oishlp 336.204.403 336.204.403 336.204.403 336.204.403
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Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)
16. Payables to suppliers:
Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
Thu DucLougAn Ceutriﬁlgal Concrete Joint Sloﬁ)ﬂl]}any_ o L 27024094 ana24a94| 27024094 | 27.124.194 |
Belon()Cmponlmn 376782960 | 376782960 | 376.782.960 | 376.782.960
Tla Vinh's Conslmctlon Elcm:ny-]nlamucq Cmporallou_ o : N _;867000_01 28600001 | 28600001 [ 28600001 |
Ha Quang chhnology Tradmg.lo]nt Slock CompaTy : - : 20886640 | 20886640 | - 20.886.640 | ~20.886.640 |
MObifDl]C Corpnlllcmif'l Ara S I 5040718 5.940.718 | 5.940.718 | 5940718 |
Pclm 1lmes - - o ] 17973000 17973000 17.973.000 | 17.973.000 |
Kj\aug AnhQuan CO ITD - - - - | 1879483 | 1.879483 | 1.879483 |  1.879.483 |
FECON Joint S Stock Compmy - 1 3.689.525.220 | 3.689.525220 | 6189525220 |  6.189. 525.220 |
Soulllem lnshlule ot Cnnsuucllon Scnence and Tmﬂuloby i - 1 |].1.300>900 111300000 111.300.000 | 111.300.000
ELXIM Co,LTD - - - - i 130968750 | 130.968.750 ) 130968750 | 130.968.750
Truong Tung Sole Pwpnelmslnp B - - - - 2517.680 2517680 2517680 | 2.517.680
OSC Oil and Gas Technical Services OllL-MCll'lel Limited Liability Company 12.106.050 12.106.050 12.106.050 12.106.050
Phu Bai Mihanical SLWiCECiLE : : - : - j 38330231 | 38330231 ~ 38.330.231 | ~ 38.330.231
Vietnam Petroleum Non Destructive Inspection Technology Solutions Co., LTD 1.843.890.022 1.843.890.022 | 1.843.890.022 | ~ 1.843.890.022
Holcim Cement Viet Nam Co., LTD sloonssd | Coleeazssd | closazssd | 616,642,584
Luong [‘lmlh Tradm;: ;:ni Canstmcuon Joml Stnc;\_Con;pany_ o ) o _39_&)3@7 -  89.408.697 89408697 [ ~ 89.408.697
.|ch Khm Enwmnmcmal lechnology Tr‘a(lmb Sercc Co LTD R ___25}00‘999 25000000 | 125000000 |  25.000.000
lelu Dml! lladmg s Co., L1D_" B - 10631500 ~10.631.500 | 10.631.500 | ~10.631.500
LDT lomt Stock Comp'my B ~12.090.000 | ~12,090000 | 12090000 ~12.090.000
Vanlcn Tlmuh lladlllk_ SEI\TICEE:O lTD - 7 N 53559770 53559770 | 53559770 | §3.559.770
Toan Caulech Co, LTD o 1415941729 | 1415941729 | 1415941729 | 1.415.941.729
Phu Loe HungCu LTD 339504079 339.504079 | 339.504079 | 1339.504.079
Nam Tlen C()uslrucllon Pdemm Comnleu.e CD_L-IE __ : 53977446 53977446 53.977.446 [ 53977446
Suulhlnspccuou Cnrpor'umn B B - 79.090.000 | ©79.090.000 79.090000 | ~79.090.000
Dmnh Thanh Co., LTD - S 83695750 | 83695750 83695750} - 83.695.750
Sonb Dal Conslnu.uon Co LTD - 27090000 27.090.000 | 27.090.000 27.090.000
Pelroselco Vum,uu Gcneral Semce Jmm Stocl\ Cznpdny - :_ - 1697424212 1697424212 | 1697424212 1.697.424.212
NGV’I Evergreen Jo luml Stock Compdny B - 59923608 | ~59.923.608 0 59.923608) 59.923.608
Auslmdo Viet Nam Co Lo - S 38.610.000 | 38610000 38610000 | 38610000
Tho [—[oam, l'h'mh Co,, LTD - - 70.898300 | 70898300 70.898.300 |  70.898300
Sm Gon Gi: Gia Dmh Flectnc Joint § Sto_ck Com[;l;y - - - ~ 37.488.800 374883800 37.488.800 | 37488800
DK Engmeenm, Consullancy Jomt Stock Cmnpany - R 1) 1186039 | 1186039 [ 1186039
PVL 0il Gas Suwcy Cun:.ullancy Joult Stock Company(PVL SC) . - __ 132181490 | 132.181490 [ 132181490 ) 132.181.490
Sou(hem demh& lnspm.tmn Sewlues Co., LTD 102464450 102464450 | 102.464.450 102.464.450
1pC ‘Sai Gon Steel Co., LTD . 97.437.016 | 197.437.016 97.437.016 | 97.437.016
Phuc Sang iz Minh Gas engineering Ca., LTD 240.567.388 | 240.567388 | 240.567.388 | 240.567.388
Tan \-’ﬂn leng_Cnnstructiun-‘l’radign -Services Co., LTD R ; 67.180.023 | 67180023 | 67.180.023 | 67.180.023
§!lllh;‘.l‘l I\T]all’ilﬁ S;via;?oilﬁtoa_c;mﬂngf I - - &7&32& - 286.724326 | 286724326 | 286.724.326
Ha Pham I‘len Law[mu One- Membet meed Ll’lblllly‘ C_ompauy i L 45000000 | 45000000 | 45000000 | 45.000.000
'l]ru Bao Tradlug Service Cn o - 4 18600000 | 18.600.000 | ~ 18.600.000 | ~18.600.000
Umtud Mekougi[oldlm, - 120030100 | 120030000 120.020.100 { 120.030.100
Con Dao 1 Ulban&TrauspmtC‘nnslrucuon Joint Stock Coln;J'r;ny 7 39309852 39.309.852 | 39309852 39.309.852
Ph.\l Dat Ofﬁce Eqmpmcm (,t.nlel B 25685000 - 25.685.000 | ~25.685.000| 25.685.000
Mnen Tmm, Pt.tlo\v'semam Gus Lumted Company _ : - ; 21.832.300 21832300 | 21832300 21.832.300
Cn(mg Nhan f:ole Ptopnetorshlp - N —— 23200000 | ~23.200.000 | 123200000 |  23.200.000
Hanoi Dcve]npment and Transfer of Light Technology Joint Stock Company. $13.109.000  813.109.000 $13.109.000 313.109.000
Ba LﬂCo.,le_ ) - - - s e 2000000 2.000.000 | 2000000 ] 2.000.000
Lotus Vietnam Equipments and Technical Services Joint Stock Company.
- o e 1.463.614981 | 1.463.614.981 | 1463.614981 | 1.463.614.981
Do Gia Semce 'md. Tl 1d€Develc&1enl Company_l..umled I 6.480.000 - 6.480.000 | 11.486.251 | 11.486.251
Ba Rm Vung Tau | mencml Post OETce B - - __ - : 1.166.792 | 1166792 1.166.792 | 1.166.792 |
Phons Phu Co., ITD B - 41800000 41800000 L 41800000 |  41.800.000
L|I'||11'12Techmcai dlld Produc\lon Ser\'u:Cemer JEW@&L  395190668] 39.519.668 |  39.519.668




Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)

16. Payables to suppliers:

Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
Gold Anchor Joint St Stock Cmnpany - - - - 40872000 40.872.000 | 40872000 40.872.000
Bao Tlnuh Services ai and delm, Co., LTD - - - 165314000 | 165314000 [ 165.314.000 | ~165.314.000
LISEMCO Joint Siock Company .} LOROREGL 1022498236 | 1022498236 | 1022498236
Bach Dam, ShipbuildingCo LTD B - - - e 2218238638 | 2218238638 [ 2218238638 | 2.218.238.638
Li llama 69-2 Jomt Stock Company 2320890344 | 2320890344 | 2320890344 | ©2.320.890.344
Mmh Tam T Thal Bmh Secumy E;ervtcc?Cu Ltd o o o B 2@92_0()0 209.792000 [ 209.792.000 | ~209.792.000
Pelm]enm Lmk Couunmucauon 'md l‘radmb Jomt Sl(E Comp;w o o i 9.868.980 2687,980 o ~ 9.868.980 | - 9.868.980
Taml Long M Mechumc'ﬂ Co., Ltd 810.438.600 ~ 810.438.600 810438600 - 810.438.600
Hal l—'hong, meardmg and lrans;l Comp'\nylumicd_ o o - _37_0()0_00() 37.000.000 37.000.000 | 37.000.0007
Bl'mch ofMu'-n Induslw chlmolagy L unlled Lnblllly Compan? o B 5;55,000 - 5_416?0(; - 54,166.000 7 54.76-6.();)0
Ba Ria- Vll“g Tau vamcml Vn{:dilondl Lollege Labor Safety Techmcwl Tr'umn!,_ - I N
Center o o - - ] ~ 60.800.000 - 60.800.000 ( 60.800.000 | 60.800.000
Ngoi Sao Bac Forwarding Service and Trading Limited Company. 102,375,000 s | 102,375,000 | 102,375,000
fomSwgCo,lt0 | seuol SIS0 57849120 | 57849120
HoanL, BdO Sole Pmpru,torslnp e - - - - 1952193431 195219343 | 195219343 1195.219.343 |
LS Vma Cable and System Joml Slock Company - - 1865637122 1.865.637.122 | 3465637122 | ~ 3.465.637.122 |
TAN TAI LOC! Co LTD 14.847.800 | 14847800 | 148478000 14.847.800
Ceuter for Develnpmenl of Constmchun Teclmo]ogy and Matemls_ __ :23;3481)00_ 232848000 | 232.848.000 | ~ 232.848,000
Nhal PI)1|0|:|,'lrallspor1 B N o S 25180000 25180000 | 25.180.000 - 25.180.000
9[1 Grouplmnt Stuck Lompany - - | 739.085.212 | 739085212 - 739.085212 | 739.085.212 |
Nboc Ky A Anh Tradmb bEl’\'lCES Co.,, LTD 19851840 | 19851840 19.851.840 [ 19.851.840
Long Tlnnh Conshucuon & chluucal delnb Jmm Slack Cﬁpmy = il 4@:‘.6_35.680 4.097.635.680 | 5602.877.148 | 5. 602.877.148
HDK Coustmchou hwesunenl Co., LTD il - : _7 : : o s - 341_37 ]'J-M__ 313.371,17;,_
Hoang, Hal Mlnh CD [TD ol 36.825.000 | 36825000 36.825.000 ) ~36.825.000 |
Klm le Tai Tlﬂdlm._, Coustm_clmni- ‘sewlce Co ?FD o i e 32450000 | 32450000 | ~32.450.000 | ~32.450.000
HSD Viet Nam Co,, LTD 588.100.000 | 588100000 | 588.100.000 | 588.100.000
S'u Gon Assemble & Conslluchon joiml Smck Comp'my _ ; . i ) N N _- = | = 1986.933.984 | 986.933.984 |
Dang Anh Investment Construction and Building Materials Joint Stock Company. 55,162,762 ssac762| 85l 162 | 55162762
AJ] Dl;llg C;:ncgl 'l‘;a_dh;an&%eAXceEomg;wgmited o : : : : i305é4:07q0:_ B 307_68@007 :_ 30084000 _:*;0_035,00[;_
Crown Systems Vlel N'nn Co., LTD | 135390500 | 135390500 | 135.390.500 ) 135.390.500
Tanco Cousuhmg and Tladmg Jomt Stncﬁ?ompmy_ - N 74.508.384 74508384 | 74.508384 | 74.508.384
Hoa  Hung C Lm\structmn and lnduslry Mechanics Comp'u& Limitedf — 5 B - - - 391401237 | 391401237
Vaco Auduuq, Compmy L mmed - 35236000 135236000 135.236.000 ~35.236.000
lTbC Oll delm, and lmport- E\pon Joint Smck Cnm_pany i 1335.958.983 |  335.958.983 | 335958983 | - 335.958.983
Times L;aw Fim LLC 152.000.000 | ~52.000.000 | ~52.000.000 | 52.000.000
General Trading Joint Stock Company Ba ria Vung tau Province 711.442,088 | 742088 | Tii4d2088 | 711.442.088
Nam Anh International Trading Company Limited 2.288.000 2.288.000 2288.000 2.288.000
Tan Thanh Nam Joint Stock Collpany - - o 2257749056 | | 2257.749.056 | | 2257.749.056 | 2.257.749.056
Nghe Nﬂng Industrlal Co le 1 78.859.575 |  78.859.575 | 78.859.575 | 78.859.575
CPA Viet » N'nn Audltm[, ('_omp'my Lumlcd_ - B - ~77.000.000 | ~77.000.000 | 77.000.000 717.000.000
Tuong Truong » Xuan Tam | Law | Inm LLC : - - B - 3;1‘000_:{}007 - £33.000.000 [ 33.000.000 ~33.000.000
Hoang Son Tﬂduu, Developmem Compzmy L-lmied - : o - - - 12200__00(17 13200000 13.200.000 | - 13.200.000
PKF Viet Nam Co, LID i _30.000.000 | 30.000.000 [ 30000000 ~30.000.000
'luyelNg,aCo.,LTD o N N __ - = = | T (.
Tuan My Tran Co, LTD 41.900.000 41,900.000 | 41.900.000 | 41.900.000
Vau Phuom, Anll CO LTD ) B o I 7-_ P I - N V
Dal E&C Construction & Devcgpmem Comp-my L;mte? - B 28?202.227_ - 281.202.227 281202227 [ 281.202227
Ha1 Dang, N;,U}eu lladmg, Services Co., LTD - __ i - __ 7. ___ . 367.461.000 | 1;67.461,000_
Dai Phat Environmental Trading and Service Construction Company Limited ) B 249.380.800 249.380.800
Victory Capital Joint Stock Company 2.531,057.812 2.531.057.812 2531057812 2.531.057.812
Nam An Co, LTD I R B - - 732.792.668 | 732.792.668
Huy Tuong Relrlg,emuon lndusmdl Trd(luu, Compwyl umted - _\; - B . 1297623339 1 297.623.339
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Ending (30/06/2025) Beginning (01/01/2025)

16. Payables to suppliers:

Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable
Thai An Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd. . & B, 2
SEOUL.-Hanoi rdig Conpany Limtd — | eomwan|  somsae
C'lau Giang Trading Company Limited - Il 50.9;.0007 - ;.9;00; - 5;9744_.6_00 - 5(;.944.0_(30
HT Vlelumn Elcchlcuy Jmnl Slm.k Com]}any (LlHT) - S 733:;;7._7; - ?34777;0_ - 3;47_7_20 - 3;47_7_20
Tha1 Mmh Hnm, Co., l TD - o - __ o 7_ T _ R __
Tuan 1-‘I|umu= Conslmchou hweslment mTi Igduu__ Lum;u)Iuml; 7 o N 567.&59; o 5?7,607,599_ :082.;38.; _2.032'333_9_54
Mmh Duc Mechamcal Fn(,meemlg Scwnces Co., le - - _7 - 77__ o _27;33_5_“7 _2?‘):398;]
Auh Loc E Elcclrlml Eqmpmcm Joint £ Stock Cempaxi - o o o _7 o - ,_ - :0 1;7[7303_93 i 70 ; 1730_2;93
TL Tlm Bmh Joint Stock Company 104.277.94 104.277.941 208.597.522 208.597.522
AASC Audltmgfmn Compau)' Lmnrt-ad o o - o N __ Nl o 7_ | __;14T;70_(;0 e 44'570_[;00
Phu_Tlnnh lndus(nﬂl 1echmcal Sumces Joml_‘itock (,om_p'my o o o 30‘3;_04; o 70339_040_. a _43;39;0 E 43.‘:7393_60
OMIYA lndnsunl Equipment C Co., le R :____ R o 7_ | : _éggéfﬁ] B _208.;3?5,0_00
IB‘I‘EVS 2.191.734.817 2.191.734 817 102.711.945 102.711.945
b) Enterprise 1 1,581.959.071 1.581.959.071 1.795.730.971 1.795.730.971
g:::;l;l:): l\tli;:;il :::::ct:rgl:tripljzl;oieuxn Machinery Installation Joint Stock i ) 13.369.400 13.369.400
Sao Vang Thai Binh Du_on], Tlac_lgl, & Enj,ll;enlu, C(i_,ld a T 7] 0;78!..47?2 i 7 _106.?8| .4;2 - 1021781.472 - I(JV()JZ 1.472
TNT T_rnong Thanh T;ng '\nd Scrvacc Co Ltd I . _210 62959 I 7‘2I0_.6_29.2?279 - 275 629.229 7 225.629.229
HuonL Gnlm Phat Traduu: and Service Co le - - b 9;)17 000 B _94 01760 C 94 01:000 a 7940 I_’w' 000
Hﬂ] Dong Cc le_ - - B _‘)9,396.;3_4 o 99 ;‘6 334 N ;.596.334 - 91).5967.7334
Sao Phuong Nam lnsp;non Co. ttd - - o - 724.;0.000 o _24.50.D$ o 24,550.0_(}0 o 24.550.(_)06
Quynh H_m ':tore a N B a B _60070000_0 - 76[).50.000 - 713(500.000 . I?EDOO,BOU
PSI Vietnam Joint Slc;k Comp'lE - o | o 50.@.000 o ?).000‘00_0_ _50 OOOE) - 50,000,000
Triuh Ngo_c Lan - - - - B_ - - - - 115 402 500 - 1 15,;(]2,50707
vl of Nrthem Perleu Consirution Works VemanOlandGas | 935.2;36 - 9;295.030 i 9;6.295.03_6 936,295.036
Lonstmcuon Jomt Stuc!« (.on)nmnon
DNV GL Vietnam Co., Ltd - N | o 790@) o _90.000 - . QOEJD . 90})00
) Enterprise 2 28.909.972 28.909.972 872.257.466 872.257.466
Vu Van Kluen 24.000.000 24 000 000 24 000 000 24.000.000
Tb General Tlarlm[, Co_L(d 7 - B - 74.9669‘?; B 4 ‘)09 972 7 B 4 909 972 o t;.909,9-7'2
Scoul-Hﬂnm Trading Co., Ltd S - - - - -_- - o 0 B 843.347.494 - é43;347.4‘54
d) Enterprise 3 5.826.202.700 5.826.202.700 6.298.102.700 6,298.102.700
Branch of Ngoc Ha Trading & Service Joint Stock Company in Thai Binh ~ 13.865.500 13865500 13865500 13.865.500
(.1.S Non-Destructive Testing Service Co., Ltd 28,528.500 28.528.500 28.528.500 28.528.500
-ch i)inng,_Gcl;lfz;l TTmiinrgiCa:;_td 7 ) - o a 7&00 I _200 - - ZO;) o 200
Huy Khoa Gcm;a} 'l'r;a;iing E‘o., Ltd - i i 72] 507 85", . 722?507‘353 . _"_’I 507.853 - _221.507.853
Tl:C I;uslr:ll Gas and 'l:rad;\g (_Zo [Id : o 7 I 137. 5?5 000 B _13';';'."5.0_00 ) I;STS ODD _ 1315‘?5-‘000
-'l';iiuh l\;nh Than;-gzo.,rlitd - o - e _ljl 855. &)0 N 131.;5.000 o 131 .855. 000 B ]3[.85;,000
i.c C;a C:;[;ld - N - - B 713.2;).360 - _13.230.35} - 13. 230_36_0 - 13;’%0 360
L_o'm Linh Co.,, le_ a - o o o ;5.000.05 o IGS.OT0.000 - !65;]0 000 - !65_00(} 000
Neo_Gold Mine Jmnlisloc_kanpaE o o - o 316 E(} 000 - ;6.000.& _316.00(;]{;0 _31(500.0_00
lengj Lu;leslm;;n and I‘radm, Co- Ltd - - l26 783. 500. - ]26.%.5& - 126783.500 77712(;1:.783.500
HDdllESOI'I Canlamcn Tmnsporl Services Joint Stock Compz-any 7 - 44.000,{)00 B 44.(;(107)00 B _ :1460()006 - 44.000.000
Phu Thinh Tl'l’lllb Co., Lid 7 : a 135.?09;.60(1 - _135.708.-0-00 - 135, 708 00[! o 7I 35.708.000
Tin N;m T;:ln;md Genexal l'radm;(;o L!d . B - 9;32.3_50 - ‘;832.?;0 i . 9.832,350 - 9.832.350
N;llycl;nl1 Oanh a - o o 55.9;}.000 o ;5.9270.05 - 55.920500 o 5;926.000
_To \Tnuﬁu o o B - _8.513.000 ] o 7&5?&.0& E 513.000 E 83]3,600
Ng-u Kuan Llel_l]_ o a - N o a 10,%,000 o _IO‘SOO,IE - 10;50;)00 - ]050(;000
Sao \«’11:!, Thai Bin; Dunng, Ingusmal Tr :1(1_11\;:::0 _Ltd - a a ES.GBS.;() a TDEZSS.SUD - I-(-]8.6887.800 b 108 688.800
M;lh Duc Me::hamcal Technical Services Co., Lid o 34@26.250 [ - m341)26.2;0 - ;4.02_6‘250 I: _ 34.026.250
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16. Payables to suppliers:

Ending (30/06/2025)

Beginning (01/01/2025)

|[Phu Loc Hung Co., Ltd

Hai Dong Co., Ltd

 9LIT9.635
13se71son |

1375677502 |

175677502

Value Amount recoverable Value Amount recoverable

Anh Thu ']'raining & 'l'rading Services Co., Ltd 19.250.000 19.250.000 19.250.000 19.250.000
P&C Vietnam Joint Stock Company 119.648.367 119.648.36% 119.648.367 119.648.367
UK VN Cultural and Educational Developuleul Co., I td 7 [ 132.000.000 132.000.000 132.000.000 132.000.000
HI-PEC High Technology Petrochemical Joint Stock Cmnpany 0 0 471.900.000 471.900.000
DMC Petroleum Chemicals Joint Stock Company - Central Region 3.737.019.520 3.737.019.520 3.737.019.520 3.737.019.520
If:;:::C:t:‘ff(ljl::-::pla;nyﬂ;l]? (])l\::]l\S;l;l;;l:iIC Investment & Development Construction 77.000.000 77,000,000 77.000.000 27,000,000
TE;\ l;;gTra(liug_Co., Ltd o o I 7!]‘):50.5& o 7]]9.;).50;7 a E9.25_0.5007 - H9.250.500-
Sk)&eeﬁmwardi:g(?o.,?ld o ) . - - ) 7&).50&)00 - ?.SOE]O o 60.50(@0 _60.50$00
d) Eaterprise & 4.230.500.093 4.230.500.093 4.230.500.003 4.230.500.093
T E— L B S 141367000 | 141.367.000

| |[Sao Vang Thai Binh Duong Industrial Trading Co., Ltd o L 158898300 158.898.300) 158.898300 | 158.898.300
*|[Vietam Equipment and Materials Joint Stock Company | assseaso| 45886450 ) 45886450 45.886.450
lotung Phat Steet o 152141300 | 152041300 | 152141300 152141300
|[Lien A Technical Trading & Services Co., Lid - - 118215826 | 118.215826 | 118215826 118.215.826
|IHuong Ly Co., Ltd - - 25.712.360 25712360 | 25.712.360 125,712,360
_691.179.635 | 691179635 | 691.179.635

1.375.677.502

 |[Hong Ngo Trading and Serviee Joint Stock Company . 1 grea13i0| 47641310 47641310 47641310
Bao Nguyen Co,, Lid e e 896230 | 118696230 | 118696230 | 118.696.230
|lLong Thanh Giang 47 Co., Ltd o - - - 6000000 6000000} 6.000.000 [ 6.000.000
|[Thanh Van Transport I R 89.100.000 | 89100000} 89.100.000 ~ 89.100.000
_[lcANDT Trading and Technical Sery Services Co., Ltd o | 131301841 131301841 131301841 [ 131301841
Ngo Tri Chinh Store. - o o 152.245.850 52245850 |  52.245.850 52.245.850
Bac Bo Oil and Gas Technical Services Joi Joint Stock Company o ~ 42.518.000 42518000 | 42518000 f 42.518.000
|quang Kai Etectric Shop - | 14203000f 14203000 | 14203000 | 14203000
[|Manh Ha Tn_l%)ﬂ&vice_ss_aleimm'iﬂrshii - | ~ 11.550.000 11550000 1 1.550.000 | 11.550.000 |
|ikim Minh co, 1 - - B 13,0000 13000000 | 13.000000| 13000000
Nguyen Thi Thu Mai (Tra My Curtain Shop) o | 255326000 255326000 [  255.326.000 ] ~255.326.000
| hanh Binh Establishment | ismooeo  issioo00)  1S8000) 15840000
|[Da Phug Trading and Service Shop — . B 70.000 | ~70.000 ~ 70.000 70.000
Khai Hoan Steel Store o . - - - 193.460.000 1193.460.000 193.460.000 193,460,000
[lvung Taw39Coutd 66766220 | 66766220 066.766.220 | 66.766.220
[|Gia Ngan Construction and Trading Co., Ltd S 72.795.09% ~ 72.795.099 ~ 72.795.099 72.795.099
 [|Sao0 Viet Vung ‘Tau Construction Trading Co., Ltd o h ~19.124.600 | 19124600 [ 19.124.600 | 19.124.600
|[Viet Long Phat Trading Services Co,Ltd o 35000000 35.000.000 35000000 |  35.000.000
_[INguyen Hoang Industrial Services Co., Ltd I R 1250000 |  11.250.000 11250000  11.250.000
Lien Nhi Store - o o - | ~ 158.005.896 | ~158.005.896 158.005.896 | 158.005.896
i _Ag(gl]arlﬂudﬂeclmnical@cnﬁ- Tan Hoang Nghia o 14290000 | 14.290.000 14290000 | 14.290.000
 |[Quang Thien Mechanical Materials Store 1 o = 119.928.000 | 19.928.000 |  19.928.000 ~19.928.000
Nam Phat Vung Tau Trading and ServiceCo, Ltd - 132022674 | 132022674 132022674 | 132022.674
Doanh Thanh Co., Ltd 1.287.000 1.287.000 1.287.000 1.287.000
16.2. Long-term payables to suppliers - |
92.116.892.651 92,116.892.651 109.219.034,754 109.219.034.754

Total
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Beginning of Period

Amount payable during| Amount paid during

End of period

17, Taxes and Other Payables to the State: (01/01/2025) the period the period (30/06/2025)

a) Payable Taxes 13.935.222.475 3,582.700.524 6.002,928,217 11.514.994,782
-Vﬂllle-AdE{Ed Tax - B I]AZEST.S'M o 72765—2855 o 5.306.170_1)3§ EBZ&.I(;QL!S
B Spacialastunptimﬂ'_ﬂx o o - o = | - - 4
I lnTpGrt-ETportTnx - - - o — 1 I o g
_-C;pormc_]ncuﬁz\x o - o o | I - -
R -Personal Income Tax N . N o | VI .7(5074, 199 - 3052.2& B 744.!55-.236 . I!:)l 821 I.7|63
P ) — 1 1 A
-End Tax - i il | o o - B E
- Land Lcase[T:es - o o - G’Mﬁl - 515.]45] il _6527‘62:2.35_ R g
—Bl_l;c.iI;;LiCLTEE Tax - o o _1.000‘000-_ = o l.UOD.UU[-]
- Other TeT&esi - 1 7@68,().?1 ' o B | 778[2.(@0.67]
- TtH - B 713.93:222.?5 i 73582_700524 o 6.(]7[]2.92;.2177 1-:514.99;.782

17. Acerued Expenses

Ending of period
(30/06/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

a) Short-term:

- Provision for construction project costs

- Group branding expenses

- interest expenses

- Other expenses

1) Long-term

22.043.162.299
20072271403
65.453.806
77597.928‘75
" 1307.508.323

22.043.162.299

31.217.663.744

28.210.479.882

65.453.806

462.518.386

2.479.211.670

31.217.663,744|

18. Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities

Ending of period
(30/06/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

a) Short-term

- Unresilved assets awaiting processing

- Union funds

- Social insurance

- Health insurance

- Personal accident insureance

- Payable related to equitization

- Short-term deposits and guarantees

- Dividents and profits payable

- Other payables and liabilities

Total

7.541.432.

1.619.400.590

157.170.999 _2.229,228.705
I 25‘31.@ o 717;31;0;5
_12.085,25_ _96.823.8£

o 73‘0;_30(7)7 o 7154.45(;)95

5.722.262.646

1.854.074.790]

10.775.235.983

135 15.163.700.431

Ending of period

Beginning of period

- Long-term deposils and guarantees

- Other payables and liabilities

Total

18, Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities (30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)
b) Long-term
1.369.763.463 1.369.763.463

1.369.763.463,00

1.369.763.463,00

18. Other Short-term Payables and Liabilities

Ending of period
(30/06/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

c) Overdue unpaid debts
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19. Unearned Revenue

Ending of period

Beginning of period

_ Provision for construction warranty

. Provision for restructuring

- Other provisions

(30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term 1.042.071.600 -
- Revenue received in advance 1.042,071.600 0
. Revenue from traditional customer programs
- Other unearned Revenue items
Total u
Ending of period Beginning of period
s g q
19. Unearned Revenue (30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)
1) Long-term
Total & -
Reason for non-
19. Unearned Revenue Amount of money
payment
¢) Khi niing khdng thye hign duge hop ddng vai khich hang
Total - -
- Ending of period Beginning of period
LI Y o
A0, egyisian (30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)
a) Short-term
- Provision for product warranty
0 0

20, Provision for liabilities

Ending of period
(30/06/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

b) Long-term

- Provision for product warranty

_ Provision for construction warranty

. Provision for restructuring

- Other provisions

Total
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21 - Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities,

End of period
(30/06/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

a - Deferrved tax assets :

- Corporate Income Tax Rate used to determine the value of Deferred Tax Assets.

- Deferred Tax Assets related to deductible temporary differences.

- Deferred Tax Assets related to unused tax losses.

- Deferred Tax Assets related to unused tax incentives.

- Offsetting with Deferred Tax Liabilities.

b - Deferred Tax Liabilities,

-Corporate Income Tax Rate used to determine the value of Deferred Tax Liabilities

- Deferred Tax Liabilities arising from taxable temporary differences.

- Offsetting with Deferred Tax Assets.

22. Owner's equity

Investment and
development
fund

a - Statement of Changes

ontri Capital
in Equity. Contributed Capital

Capital surplus

Difference
s upon
asset
revaluatio
n

Other capital

Differenc

es upon
asset

revaluatio

n

Other
items

Undistributed profit
after tax and funds

Total

A 1 2 3

4 5

6

7 8

9

Opening Balance of the
Previous Year

- Increase in Capital in the
Previous Year.

- Profit for the Previous
Year.

150.826.415

200.000.000.000 14,984,594.051

(160.589,105,974)

54.546.314.492

- Other increase - = -

+ Inferest Income from
the Enterprise.

+ Revenue from Rental of
Sports Center Facilities

1.220.806.677

1.220.806.677

i The (:‘ra?p fransfers
bonus funds —
- Decrease in Capital in the
Previous Year. .

- Loss for the Previous

Year,

- Other reductions

+ Expenditures on
Subsidies, Visits, Funerals,
Weddings, Festivals, and
Other Occasions...

+The Group fransfers

Closing Balance of the
Previous Yenr - Opening
Balance of the Current
Year, I
- Increase in Capital in the
Current Year. o

200,000,000,000 150.826.415 | 14.984.594.051

= The Parent Company
isstied Fund No. 11772009
of the One Member Limited
Liability Company.

(159.368,299,297)

55,767.121.169

- Profit for the Current
Year.

1.120.239.623

1.120.239.623

- Increase due to Interest
Income from Enterprise 2

- Increase in Unrealized
Profit from Internal
Materials. |
- Other Increase - Issued by

the Parent Company.

+ Provision for Fund
from Profit.

+ Transfer of Bonus
Payment.

+ Revenye from Renting
Sports Center Facilities.

+ Other Revenue.

- Decrease in anJi!nl in the
Current Year (Parent

Company earned profit from
11T/2009).
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-Loss for the Current Year. - - - -

- Decrease in Capital in the
Current Yeary

+ Expenditures on
Subsidies, Visits, Funerals,
Weddings, Festivals, and
Other Occasions...

+ Expenditures from the

Parent Company. B

- Loss for the Current Year, -

14.984.594.051 -

Elusing Balance of the

b - Details of Owner's Equity Investment:

Current Year, 200.000.000.000 150,826,415 - | (158,248.059.674) - 56.887.360,792
LEnding of period Beginning of period
(30/06/2025) (01/01/2025)

- Contributed Capital of Petroviemam Construction Joint Stock Corporation

102.000.000,000

102.000,000.000

- Contributed Capital from Other Entities

98.000.000,000

98.000,000.000

- Number of Treasury Shaves :

Total

200.000.000.000

200.000.000.000

L -Transactions related to Capital with Sharcholders & Distribution of Dividends and Profit Sharing,
=

Ending of period
(30/06/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

- Owner's lnvestment Capital

+ Contributed Capital at the Beginning of the Year

200,000,000.000

200.000.000.000

+ Increase in Contributed Capital During the Year

* Decrease in Contributed Capital During the Year

+ Contributed Capital at the End of the Year

200.000.000.000

- Dividends and Profit Distribution

200.000.000.000

d - Dividend :

- Dividends Declared After the End of the Financial Year:
+ Dividends Declared on Common Shares:

+ Dividends Declared on Preferred Shares:

- Accrued Dividends on Preferred Shares Not Yet Recognized:

d - Shares

Ending of period
(30/06/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

20.000.000)

- Number of Shares Registered for Issuance

- Number of Shares Sold to the Public

+ Common Shares

-+ Preferned Shares

20.000,000

~20.000.000

20.000.000

- Number of Shares Repurchased

-+ Common Shares

+ Preferred Shares

- Number of Qutstanding Shares.

20.000.000

20.000.000(

20.000.000
20.000,000

+ Common Shares

+ Preferred Shares

* - Par Value of Outstanding Shares: VND 10,000

e - Company's Funds,

Ending of period
(30/06/2025)

Beginning of period
(01/01/2025)

- Investment and Development Fund.

- Other Funds under Owner's Equity

~14.984.594.051

14,984.594.051

14.984,594,051

= Income and expenses, gains or losses recognized directly in Owner's Equity in accordance with specific accounting standards:
2 A 1 2
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23 . Funding Source:

30/06/2025

01/01/2025

- Funding Allocated During the Year

- Non-business expenditures

- Remaining Funding at the End of the Period

24, Off-Balance Sheet Items

30/06/2025

01/01/2025

a) Leased Assets

b) Assets Held on Behalf of Others

¢) Various Foreign Currencies

d) Metals and Gemstones

¢) Written-off Bad Debts

492,37

g) Other Information.

VI - Supplementary Information for Items Presented in the Income Statement.

1- Total Revenue from Sales of Goods and Provision of Services

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

+ Revenue from Sales

+ Revenue from Provision of Services

+ Internal revenue

+ Revenue from Construction Contracts (for companies engaged in construction activities).

+ Revenue from Construction Contracts Recognized During the Period.

41.884.204.899

41.513.089.085

+ Total Cumulative Revenue from Construction Contracts Recognized u]?to the Financial Reporting
Date

+ Other revenue

1.459.752.220

2.001.877.563

Total

43.343.957.119

43.514.966.648

2 . Deductions from Revenue:

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

In which :

+ Trade Discounts

+ Allowances

+ Sales Returns

3. Cost of Goods Sold

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

- Cost of Goods Sold

- Cost of Finished Goods Sold

- Cost of Services Provided

- Internal Cost of Goods Sold

- Remaining Value, Selling Expenses, and Liquidation Costs of Sold Investment Properties
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- Inventory Losses

- Allowances for inventories

- Other Costs of Goods Sold

-Value of Each Type of Inventory Lo

- Investment Property Operating Expenses,

- Deductions from Cost of Goods Sold

- Excessive Costs Directly Charged to Cost of Goads Sold.

Total

st Beyond Permitted Levels During the Period.

- Cost of Construction Contracts (for companies engaged in construction activities).

40.931.261.415

396.375.547

41.327.636.962

32.787.244.536

4.971.448.909

659.946.828

38.418.640.273

4 - Financial Income ( Ma s 21)

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

- Dividends and shared profi

- Foreign exchange gains;

- Other financial income.

- Interest from deposits and loans;

- Gains from the sale of investments:

ts]

- Interest from deferred sales, payment discounts;

68.724.259

68.724.259

16.290.211

16.290.211

5 - Financial Expenses ( Code 22)

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

- Loan Interest;

- Exchange Rate Losses;

- Other Financial Expenses.

- Deductions from Financial Expenses

- Payment Discounts, Interest on Deferred Sales;

- Loss on Disposal of Financial Investments;

- Provisions for Trading Securities Write-Downs and Investment Losses;

31.594.520

31.594.520

103.233.258

Total 103.233.258

6. Other income Cumulative 30/06/2025 | Cumulative 30/06/2024
- Disposal and Liquidation of Fixed Assets: 523.015.728
-_Diff‘eren;siupomzét rmﬂiﬂﬁalinn; - - - - B - -
- Fines Colle;:tcd; - - - B - N _
-_'I‘ax Redm:?(;xls:__ - S o -
- Other Items. o S 4.43@0.37157 - 5556.&5.229

S Etal - - 4.43:34-0.367 o 2.;!9.50.95';
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7. Other Expenses

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

- Remaining Value of Fixed Assets and Disposal/Liquidation Costs of Fixed Assels;

- Losses from Asset Revaluation;

- Fines;

- Other accounts,

0 0
286.525.075 1.968.598.297
199.524.715

286.525.075 2.168.123.012

8. Selling expenses and adminitration expenses

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

Staff expenses

Adminitration costs: Office supplies

Adminitration costs: Depreciation of fixed assets

Adminitration costs: Taxes, fees, chargesi

Adminitration costs: Provision

Adminitration costs: outsourcing service

Other expenses in money

2.876.008.887

3.039.449.795

39.018.550

72415452
= 220.350.000 - B 22_3.62E8
- 5387!_-0.21;7 o 7679.20_4.5017
- @5.5;_ - _7"10.;33;.880
A 47&;7;5.35;_ = _272.83()531
a ES@Z&S]O_ 774.96;0(]6.;’;855

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

Included: Management expenses allocated to the Thai Binh project

Total

=

9. Production and Business Expenses by Element

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

- Direct materials cost

- Labor cost

464.707.148

17.166.008.500

- Construction machinery cost

- Tools and supplies used cost

- Depreciation expense of fixed assets

- Provision expenses

- Outsourced service costs

99.885.326

0

251,675.241

(1.723.534.476)

11.469.624.293

20.784.845.056

229.578.293

39.018.550

911.636.916

0

1.011,907.843

6.384.177.899

- Other

656.429.431

Total

17.927.079.013

437.502.551

40.256.383.558

10. Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

b) Deductions from Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

- Reversal of provisions for product and goods warranty, restructuring, and other provisions

- Other deductions

Total
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10 - Current Corporate Income Tax Expense

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

- Corporate income tax expense calculated on taxable income for the current Year

- Adjustment of corporate income tax expense from previous years to current year tax expense

- Total current corporate income tax expense

11 - Deferred Corporate Income Tax Expense (code 52)

- Deferred tax expense arising from taxable temporary differences

- Deferred tax expense arising from the reversal of deferred tax assets

- Deferred tax income arising from deductible temporary differences

- Deferred tax income arising from unused tax losses and tax incentives

- Deferred tax income arising from the reversal of deferred tax liabilities

- Total deferred corporate income tax expense

VII - Supplementary information for items presented in the Statement of Cash Flows

I - Non-Cash Transactions Affecting the Cash Flow Statement and Cash Held by the Enterprise
but Unavailable for Use

Cumulative 30/06/2025

Cumulative 30/06/2024

a - Acquisition of Assets by Directly Assuming Related Debts or Through Finance Lease
Transactions:

-Acquisition of Businesses Through Share Issuance

- Conversion of Debt into Equity

b - Acquisition and Disposal of Subsidiaries or Other Business Units During the Reporting Period:

- Total value of purchase or disposal

- Portion of Acquisition or Disposal Paid in Cash and Cash Equivalents tién
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IX. Other informations:
1. Events After the Reporting Period:

2 - Transactions and Balances with Related Parties.

During the period, the Company engaged in transactions with related parties as follows:

No significant events occurred after the end of the financial ye

ar that require adjustment or disclosure in this report,

Content

From 01/01/2025 to

From 01/01/2024 to

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Paving — Dust Filter Foundation No. 02 (Contract No,
14/2018/HDKT/PVC/DOBC)

Equipment, Tools, and

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply of Manpower, Machinery,
Materials (Contract No. 302/HDDV/TB2-PEB-DOBC)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply and Installation of Indoor Lighting System,
Sockets, and Switches (Contract No. 32/2023/HDKT/PETROCON)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Procurement of Equipment and Materials for the ASH
System (Contract No. 22/2024/HDKT/PETROCONS~DOBC/ASH)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Emergency Maintenance Service for Main Cooling Pump
2B (Contract No., 11/2025/CNPD/N MND9TB2-DOBC)

Complete Installation of Structures and Conveyor Equipment UED33/43, EAC33/43, and
UEXO04 (Contract No, 24.839) — Thai Binh 2 Project

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Installation of Control Power System for Coal Conveyor
(Contract No, CN.TMTT24.1106)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal lf\\'érﬁ_zintjDisﬁ;a_nllﬂirﬁg and Installation Service for C{Toling_WatET
Pump A — Unit 2 (Contract No. 380/2024/CNPB/NMDITB2-DOBC)
CT nha médy Nhiét dién Théi Binh 2- Djch v théo lép bom [am mat chinh 1B (HP
38/2025/HBKT/PEB-DOBCY)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Supply of Materials and Relocation of 3 Air Conditioners
from FPG Laboratory (Minutes dated 0 1/04/2025)

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Urgent Rental Service for Vibration Repair of Unit 2
(Contract No. 150/2025/PVPGB.NMDTB2)

Design and Supply of Materials and Equipment to Upgrade DCS Control System -
Song Hau 1 Thermal Power Plant — Contract No, 07/2024/HDKT/NMD9SH1-DORC:;
Procurement of Coal Hopper for Road Coal Transport

Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Inspection and Maintenance of Main Cooling Pump 1B
(Contract No. 378/2024/HDKT/PEB-DOBC/BDBOM)

Southern Petrochemical Complex Project — Package A2: Rental Service for Technological
Pipe Installation, Firefighting Pipework, and Piperack (Contract No. 189 TK-QLKT...)

Onshore Fabrication and Installation to Support Launching — Dai Hung Oilfield Development
Project Phase ... (Contract No. 1 19/2023/HB/PVCMS-DOBC)

Coal Hopper as per Design Requirements of Party A (Contract No. 01/2023/MN-DK dated

UOllg Bi 1 Thermal Power Plant — Contract No, 39/ 2024/HDKT/PET ROCONS-DOBC: |

__ 840.930472

5372469100 |

_ 6864547.603 |

136.984.000 |

1167434235

2256854913

1862100000 |

326139324 |

326.139.324

_89:886.000 |

326.139.324 |

_3.942.960.000 |

30/06/2025 31/06/2024
Tk 40.493.907.702 46.252.676.434
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Grounding and Lightning Protection System Package
(Contract No. 43/HPKT/PVC-PT/TD) 3.781.632.175 341.070.459
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Electromechanical Equipment Installation Package
(COI]tl’ﬁCl No. 150404/L]IJAMA-PVCPT) 8.656.127.898
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Ash and Slag Discharge System Package (Contract No.
5I/HBKT/PVC/PVCPT-MIE-V[ETTRONICS/ASH) 677.930.111 757.678.410
Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant — Ash Discharge System; Cooling Water Pump Station;
HFO Supply System (Coulrac[ No. 34/20]G/HDKT/PVC/PVC-PT) 3.865.633.223 664.940.144

26.492.341.600

_ 6.670.069.180

3.121.746.371

| 582.407.407

2.479.250.000

1.511.737.863

_3.047.040.000

22/11/2023) 584.395.000
Purchasing Materials and Hiring Construction Services for Erection Projects. - -
Petroleum Industrial and Civil Construction Joint Stock Company

Board of Management's Income 1.048.222.195 911.514.951

Dividends Paid to Sharcholders.
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r— From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024 to
30/06/2025 31/06/2024

Balances with Related Parties are as follows:

Accounts Receivable from Customers 79.858.222.961 84.674.912.636

Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 16.298.833 16.298.833

Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation- Thai Binh 2 Thermal Power Plant Project
Management Board

55.088.520.898

05.532.965.778

Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation - Uong Bi Thermal Power Plant Project

PetroVietnam Power Generation Corporation — Vietnam Oil and Gas Group —as per the
meeting minutes dated April 1, 2025, supplied materials and relocated 03 air conditioners at
the main DC/UPS.

Petroleum Equipment Assembly And Metal Structure Joint Stock Company

Long Phu Oil and Gas Power Management Board

Saigon Petroleum Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company.

Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company

Petrovietnam Low Pressure Gas Distribution Joint Stock Company

17482000424 |

1062.727.230 |

4.258.396.800 |

 98.394.600 |

1.578.501.538 |

16.252.906.619

1.062.727.230

 1.578.501.538

S o - ) 62.166.603 [ 62.166.603
Hanoi Petroleum Construction Joint Stock Company (Lien Chieu Construction Warehouse) -

Xndo. 149.346.035 149.346.035
Advance Payments from Buyers. 17.027.202.227 43.670.501.616
Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 17.027.202.227 43.670.501.616
Other reccivables 26.476.512.026 26.476.512.026

Petroleum Internal And External Equipment Joint Stock Company

Saigon Petroleum Investment And Construction Joint Stock Company.

62.118.449

26.414.393.577 |

26.414.393.577
62.118.449

Accounts Payable to Suppliers

30.636.432.589

32.053.442.066

Petroleum Industrial And Civil Construction Joint Stock Company.

Vung Tau Petroleum Transport Joint Stock Company.

Petrovietnam Marine Shipyard Joint Stock Company

Pve Oil Gas Survey Consultancy Joint Stock Company

Hanoi Petroleum Construction Joint Stock Company

Petroleum Trading Joint Stock Company

Petrosetco Vung Tau General Services Joint Stock Company

4.105.838.948
37.700.000

132.181.490

22.995.000.000

1.579.741.998 |

88545941 |

3.522.848.425
37.700.000
 1.579.741.998
132.181.490
188.545.941

24.995.000.000

1.697.424.212 1.697.424.212
Other Short-Term Payables and Accruals. 13.000.000 13.000.000
Petrovietnam Construction Joint Stock Corporation 13.000.000 13.000.000

Short-Term Borrowing

Vietnam Public Joint Stock Commercial Bank - Ba Ria -Vung Tau Branch

4. Business Segments by Business Field: The main business activity of the Company is construction. During the period, the Company did not have any
other significant business activities (accounting for more than 10%); therefore, the financial information presented in the balance sheet as of June 30, 2025,

as well as the revenue and expenses presented in the profit and loss statement for the second quarter of 2025, are all related t

o construction activities.

The Company does not conduct any business activities outside of Vietnam; therefore, the Company does not have any business segments based on

geographical regions outside of Vietnam
PREPARED BY
Py The 19

"
74 Wion Guang Hing

e R A

RESPONSIBLE FOR FINANCE - ACCOUNTING

Pham Vin Thu
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